# **ALMIR SANTOS**

FULL STACK DEVELOPER \$\ +55 11 94872-8364

# • DETAILS •

+55 11 94872-8364 almir200901@gmail.com

LINKS

Linkedin

**Github** 

SKILLS

**Problem Solving** 

**Comunication Skills** 

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Adaptability

Fast Learner

**Customer Service** 

Leadership Skills

Ability to Work in a Team

Time Management

PHP

Wordpress

Laravel

Codeigniter

**SOLID** 

OOP

MySQL/Postgrees

JavaScript

jQuery React

Vue

Docker

Bootstrap

Tailwind CSS

Git

API

# PROFILE

Senior Full Stack Developer, bug hunter and lot of habilities on Hard and Soft skills.

6+ years of experience on tecnologic area. In this period, i acted since the support and development until leading and managment, always searching for new challenges and acting on a strategic way looking for the best result to the final client.

Focused on development with PHP, Laravel, JS, Sass, Wordpress and other base tools to the web development. Always open mind to meet new cultures and tecnologies.

Currently studing VueJS and ReactJS.

# EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

# Senior Developer at Studio Visual, São Paulo

September 2019 — Present

- Responsible for the development and maintenance of projects and support contract using Wordpress, Laravel and Codeigniter
- Analysis of new tasks, creation of estimate in hours and execution plan
- $\bullet$  Development of themes to Wordress using the Sage Framework (v9 and v10) on a standardized way
- Utilization of Bootstrap, Tailwind, Sass, Javascript Vanilla, jQuery
- Use of PHP, Laravel, Codeigniter
- Development of integrations through APIs and Webservices
- Creation and support of services with AWS EC2, RDS, S3, Azure VMs, Digital Ocean Droplets, Docker, CI/CD and so on
- Cration and structuration of data base using MySQL and SQL Server

# Development Team Lead at Studio Visual, São Paulo

July 2020 — December 2022

- Managment of clients with analysis of new tasks, evolutioning following, weekly meetings, definition of prioritys and deadlines
- Responsible for the analysis and structuration of new projects with the others teams as UI/UX, QA and content creators
- Responsible for smartly employ the team colaborators on projects considerating the tecnical level, the available hours of the team and of the clients
- Realization of evolutionary feedbacks with the team colaborators
- Dailly follow-up the tasks attached to the team and deadline defition
- Daily revision of Trello and Jira from clients always documenting and updating the client with the last information defined or status
- Send of report with the utilized hours on projects/contracts

# Developer at Wine to You, São Paulo

February 2019 — September 2019

- Responsible for the whole flow of projects since the analysis and requirements gathering until deploy
- Configuration of cloud environment with AWS, Azure and Digital Ocean
- Choice of tecnologies to be used on the projects
- Development Full Stack using Laravel
- Mainly focused on development of integrations with API between ERP system, CRM and ecommerce

# HOBBIES

Photography, Cars, Painting and Music

# • LANGUAGES •

Portuguese

English

Spanish

#### Service Desk Manager at Soulmkt, São Paulo

March 2018 — February 2019

- Responsible for management of new tickets through Phone or Dashboard
- Analysis of new tickets and direction to the team colaborators
- Meetings with the clients or integration teams
- Evolutioning monitoring of clients

#### Developer at Soulmkt, São Paulo

August 2017 — March 2018

- Resolution of tickets level 1, 2 and 3
- Development and maintenance of e-commerce on Magento 1.9 and 2.0
- Development and implementation of new funcionalities on demand
- Development of integration through API to payment and shipping methods

# EDUCATION

Technical Analysis and Development of System, ETEC, São Paulo January 2016 — June 2017

Technical course focused on analysis and development of systems.

# ■ REFERENCES

• References available upon request